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To: Fitchie, Andrew[Andrew.Fitchie@dlapipar.com]; Geoff GilbertGeoff. Gilbert@tie. ltd.uk]; Dennis
MurraylDennis. Murray@tie.ltd.uk]; Jim McEwan[Jim.McEwan@tie.ltd. uki; Steven
Bell[Steven.Beli@tie ltd.uk]; Richard Walker@bilfinger.co.uk{Richard Walker@bitfinger.co.uk];
Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.co.uk[Scott. McFadzen@bilfinger.co.ukl; LAING
lanfian.Laing@pinsentmasons.com]; BARR Stuart[Stuart. Barr@pinsenimasons.corm]

From: MOIR Suzanne

Sent: Mon 21/04/2008 2:42:18 PM

Subject: Schedule 4 - Pricing Assumption 4

All,

As you will remember the commercial intent behind pricing assumption 4 was to recognise the difference
between the Infraco programme and the Design Delivery Programme which SDS will be signing up to in
their agreement. A Notified Depariure will occur if the two programme are not the same (e.g. a Notified
Departure will occur immediately on the coniracis being signed)

To correctly capture the commercial intent of pricing assumption 4 we require it to be amended to read:

"That the Design Delivery Programme in the SDS Agreement is the same as the programme set out in
Schedule Part 10 {(Programme)” ‘ -

Kind Regards

Suzanne Moir
Senior Associate
Pinsent Masons LLP

DD
Mobil
Inten

Pinsent Masons LLP is part of PMLG - An international group of law firms

This email is sent on behalf of Pinsent Masons LLP, a limited liability partnership registered m
England & Wales (registered number: OC333653) and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation
Authority. The word 'partner’, used in relation to the LLP, refers to a member of the LLP or an
employee or consultant of the LLP or any affiliated firm who has equivalent standing and
qualifications. A list of the members of the LLP, and of those non-members who are designated
as partners, is displayed at the LLP's registered office: CityPoint, One Ropemaker Street, London
EC2Y 9AH, United Kingdom. The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential
to the intended recipient. If you are not the mtended recipient please do not use or publish its
contents, contact Pinsent Masons LLP immediately on +44 (0)20 7418 7000 then delete it,
Contracts cannot be concluded with us nor service effected by email. Emails are not secure and
may contain viruses. Pinsent Masons LLP may monitor traffic data. Further information about us
is available at www pinsentmasons.com.
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To: Fiichie, Andrew[Andrew Fitchie@dlapiper.com}; Susan Clark[Susan.Clark@tie.ltd.uk];
Steven Bell[Steven.Beli@tie.ltd.uk]

Cc: Geoff Gilberi[Geoff.Gilbert@tie.lkd.uk]; Dennis Murray[Dennis. Murray@fie.ltd. uk]
From: Steven Bell

Sent: Mon 21/04/2008 7:52:24 PM

Subject: RE: Schedule 4 - Pricing Assumption 4

| agree with the pricing assumption comment but presume Suzanne means schedule 15
{programme) unless she has subconsciously siipped straight into DRP,

Steven Bell
Edinburgh Tram Project Director

tie Lid

65 Citypoint
Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 6BD

T
M:
Sent from my mobile handset

--—Original Message-—-—---

From: Fifchie, Andrew <Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com>

Sent: 21 Aprii 2008 16:47

To: Susan Clark <Susan.Clark@fie lid.uk>; Steven Bell <Steven Beli@tie.ltd .ulk> -
Cc: Geoff Gilbert <Geoff. Gilbert@tie.itd. ui<>

Subject: FW. Schedule 4 - Pricing Assumption 4

This is what was agreed.

Kind regards

From: MOIR Suzanne [mailto:Suzanne Moir@pinsentmasons.com]
Sent: 21 April 2008 15:42
To: Fitchie, Andrew; Geoff Gilbert; Dennis Murray; Jim McEwan; Steven
Bell; Richard Walker@bilfinger.co.uk; Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.co.uk;
LAING lan; BARR Stuart

" Subject: Schedule 4 - Pricing Assumption 4

All,

As you wili remember the commercial intent behind pricing assumption 4
was o recognise the difference between the Infraco programme and the
Design Delivery Programme which SDS will be signing up to in their
agreementi. A Notified Departure will occur i the two pregramme are not
the same (e.g. a Noiified Departure will cccur immediately on the
contracts being signead)

To correctly capture the commercial intent of pricing assumption 4 we
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require it to be amended to read:

"That the Design Delivery Programme in the SDS Agreement is the same as
the programme set out in Schedule Part 10 {Programme)"

Kind Regards

Suzanne Moir
Senior Associate
Finsent Masons LLP

DDt
Mobil

Inten

Pinsent Masons LLP is part of PMLG - An international group of law firms

This email is sent on behalf of Pinsent Masons LLP, a limited liabilily
partnership registered in England & Wales {registered number: OC333653)
and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. The word

‘partner’, used in refation to the LLP, refers to & member of the LLP or

an employee or consultant of the LLP or any affiliated firm who has
equivalent standing and qualifications. A list of the members of the

LLP, and of those non-members who are designated as partners, is
displayed at the LLP's registered office; CityPoint, One Ropemaker

Street, London EC2Y 8AH, United Kingdom. The contents of this e-mail and
any attachments are confidential to the infended recipient. If you are

not the intended recipient please do not use or publish its contents,

cantact Pinsent Masons LLP immediately on +44 (0)20 7418 7000 then
delete it. Contracts cannot be concluded with us nor service effacted by
email. Emails are not secure and may contain viruses. Pinsent Masons LLP
may monitor traffic data. Further information about us is available at
www.pinsentmascns.com.

This email is from DBLA Piper Scotland. LLP.

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. They
may not be disclesed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone other than the intended
recipient. If this e mail is received in error, please contact DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0}
8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the email address {0 which it has been sent
and then delete it.

Piease note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any responsibility for
viruses and it is your responsibility t0 scan or otherwise check this email and any attachments.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland (registered number

S0300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. “A [ist of members is open for
inspection at its registerad office and principal place of business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EH1
2AA. Pariner denotes member of a imited Hability partnership.

Fathom-01-00104246
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DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of DLA
Piper, a giobal legal services organisation, the members of which are separate and distinct legal
entities. For further information, please refer to www .dlapiper.com. :

GLOBAL ENVIRONMENT WEEK AT DLA PIPER - 29 January to 2 February 2007
www.dlapiper.com/sustainability

Please consider the environment before printing this email

The information transmitted is intended only for the person fo whom | is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. 1f you are not the intended recipient of this e~-mail
please notify the sender immediately at the email address above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes
including assessing compiiance with our company rulss and system performance. TIE reserves
the right to moniter emails sent {0 or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It
is the recipient's respensibility to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scotiish Freedom of Information
legisiation and the Data Protection legisiation these contents may have to be discliosed to third
parties in response fo a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No, SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street,
Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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To: Steven Bell[Steven.Bell@tie ltd.uk]; Fitchie, Andrew[Andrew Fitchie@dlapiper.com]; Susan
Clark]Susan.Ciark@tie ftd.uk]

Cc: Dennis Murray[Dennis. Murray@tie.itd. uk]

From: Geoff Gilbert

Sent: Mon 21/04/2008 8:18:54 PM

Subject: RE: Schedule 4 - Pricing Assumption 4

Suzanne refers to the SDS Agreement. | think the reference should be to the Novation Agreement i.e. the
programme attached to the Novation Agreement (and included in sch 15).

Regards -

Geoff

From: Steven Bell

Sent: Mon 21/04/2008 20:52

To: Fiichie, Andrew; Susan Clark; Steven Bell
Cc: Geoff Gilbert; Dennis Murray

Subject: RE: Schedule 4 - Pricing Assumption 4

I agree with the pricing assumption comment but presume Suzanne means schedule 15 (programme) unless she has
subeonsciously slipped straight into DRP.

Steven Bell
Edinburgh Tram Project Director

tie Ltd

65 Citypoint
Haymatket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 5BD

T:
M|

Sent from my mobile handset

----- Original Message-—--

From: Fitchie, Andrew <Andrew Fitchie@dlapiper.com>

Sent: 21 April 2008 16:47

To: Susan Clark <Susan Clark(@tie td.uk>; Steven Bell <Steven.Bell@tie. ltd.uk>
Cc: Geoff Gilbert <Geolf. Gilbert@tie. ltd.uk>

Subject: FW: Schedule 4 - Pricing Assumption 4

This is what was agreed.

kind regards
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From: MOIR Suzanne [maiito:Suzanne Moirn@pinsentmasons.com|

Seat; 21 April 2008 15:42

To: Fitchie, Andrew; Geoff Gilbert; Dennis Murray; Jim McEwan; Steven
Bell; Richard Walker@bilfinger.co.uk; Scott McFadzen@bilfinger.co uk;
LAING Tan; BARR Start

Subject: Schedule 4 - Pricing Assumption 4

All
As you will remember the commercial intent behind pricing assumption 4
was to recognise the difference between the Infraco programme and the
Design Delivery Programme which SDS will be signing up to in their
agreement. A Notified Departure will occur if the two programme are not
the same (e.g. a Notified Departure will occur immediately on the
contracts being signed)

To correctly capture the comunercial intent of pricing assumption 4 we
require it to be amended to read:

"That the Design Delivéry Programme in the SDS Agreement is the same as
. the programume set out in Schedule Part 10 (Progranume)”

Kind Regards

Suzanne Moir
Senior Associate
Pinsent Masons LLP

DDI +44
Mobile +
Triternal

Pinsent Masons LLP is part of PMLG - An international group of law firms

This email is sent on behalf of Pinsent Masons LLP, a limited liability
partnership registered in England & Wales (registered number: GC333653)
and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. The word

'partuer’; used in relatien to the LLP, refers to a member of the LLP or

an employee or consulfant of the LLP or any affiliated firm who has
equivalent standing and qualifications. A list of the members of the

LLP, and of those non-members who are designated as partners, is
displayed at the LLP's registered office: CityPoint, One Ropemaker

Street, London EC2Y 9AH, United Kingdon. The contents of this e-mail and
any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. If you are

not the intended recipient please do not use or publish its contents,

contact Pinsent Masons LLP immediately on +44 (0)20 7418 7000 then
delete it. Contracts cannot be concluded with ug nor service effected by
email, Emails are not secure and may contain viruses. Pinsent Masons LLP
may monitor traffic data. Further information about us is available at

Fathom-01-00013211
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WWW.pinsentmasens .o

This email is from DLA Piper Scofland LLP.

The contents of this email and any attachiments are confidential to the intended recipient. They may not be disclosed
to or used by or copied in any way by anyone other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is received in error,
please contact DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 guoting the name of the sender and the email
address to which it has been sent and then delete it.

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP ner the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses and it is your
responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any attachments.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland (registered mumber SO300365),
which provides services from offices in Scotland. A list of members is open for inspection at its registered office
and principal place of business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EH1 2AA. Partner denotes member of 2 limited Hability
partnership.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of DLA Piper, a global legal
services organisation, the members of which are separate and distinct legal entities. For further information, please
refer to www.dlapiper.com.

GLOBAL ENVIRONMENT WEEK AT DLA PIPER - 29 Jamuary to 2 Febroary 2007
www.dlapiper.com/sustainability

Please consider the envireament before printing this email

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/oxr privileged material. If you are
not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender lmmediately

at the email address above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operaticonal and lawful
business purpeses including assessing compliance with our company rules and
system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from
addresses under its contrel.

Vo liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to vour systems or
data by this e-mail, It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail
and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom
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of Information legislation and the Data Protection legislaticon these contents -
may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230%49, Registered office - City
Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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